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From: Mackenzie Reed

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Greg Minikel; Justin Nickels; Jennifer Swokowski; Shawn Alfred

Cc: Mark DeZeeuw; Jeremy Walvoord; Brad Busse; Dan Koski; Jill Erickson; Lynn Hoffman;
Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: External: FW: Local $10M Introductory E-Mail (City of Manitowoc (42 & E. Reed Ave)

Makes sense to me to route through Council.
We’ll keep it on our radar for September.
Thanks!

-Mackenzie

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Mackenzie Reed <mreed @manitowocwi.gov>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred @manitowoc.org>

Cc: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>; Brad Busse
<bbusse@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Jill Erickson <jerickson@manitowoc.org>; Lynn
Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Mike Zimmer
<mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: FW: Local $10M Introductory E-Mail (City of Manitowoc (42 & E. Reed Ave)

| would assume that we will need to route this through the Council as usual.

There is no great rush on this, therefore, we can just take it to the Pl Comm. and Council in September.

From: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 1:03 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred
<salfred@manitowoc.org>; Erika Beeman <ebeeman@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: External: FW: Local $10M Introductory E-Mail (City of Manitowoc (42 & E. Reed Ave)

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
Phone: (920) 686-6910
Fax: (920) 686-6906
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From: Talcott, Matthew J - DOT <Matthew.Talcott@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 12:51 PM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Bradley, Kimberly L - DOT <Kimberly.Bradley@dot.wi.gov>; Asman, Randy - DOT <Randy.Asman@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: External: FW: Local $10M Introductory E-Mail (City of Manitowoc (42 & E. Reed Ave)

Dan,

I'm pleased to inform you that the City of Manitowoc SISP application for funding was approved. The project will be
funded 90% State /10% Local. As shown in the State Municipal Financial Agreement (see attached), the 90% State
portion of the project is capped, so any amount over the maximum will need to be funded by the city. The City is
required to pay for all services (design and construction) up front and then request for reimbursement from WisDOT
after you have paid those respective bills. The City can enter into a design contract with a Consultant at any time, but
reimbursement for those services cannot be requested from the State until July 2028 at the earliest. Once WisDOT
receives the reimbursement request (just a simple form with a copy of the check), we will submit it to Madison from
processing which takes roughly 1-2 month.

Also, the City can contract with any contractor you wish to. If you choose to utilize WisDOT's Electrical Services
Contractor, you are still required to enter into a contract with them. This project is required to be designed and paid in
full by December 1, 2029 and constructed by December 1, 2030. Any reimbursement requests submitted to WisDOT
after that date will be denied.

Please note your original application requested funding for design in FY2026 and construction in FY2027. Due to the
program funding availability your project was approved for FY2028 Design and FY2029 construction.

Please review and sign the attached SMFA and return electronically.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Thanks,

Matt Talcott | Traffic Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Northeast Region, Green Bay

Cell: 920-360-4749

Teams: 920-492-5716

or matthew.talcott@dot. wi.gov

SOC0Ng,

If this is related to a records request, please email: dotdtsdnerecords@dot.wi.gov
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Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



